From:

Sent: 16 January 2020 15:03

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: FW: Ryeford Double Lock fields, Ryeford
Attachments: e
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From : |

Sent: 15 January 2020 15:31
To: I
cc: NG

Subject: Ryeford Double Lock fields, Ryeford

Good afternoon Mark

Please find attached a copy of the Ordnance Survey on which | have shown an area of undeveloped land lying
between 13 and 15 Ebley Road, Stonehouse. | have also included the postcode of the house opposite should that be
helpful in locating the parcel of land.

| confirm that | have been instructed by the owners of the land to bring forward the land as a possible omission site
with a suggestion that a canal side development could be created with the potential for a new access creating an
area of green space and heritage use/parking in conjunction with the rather well known double lock. At this stage

the suggestion is purely for consideration as a site omitted within the previous stages of the emerging Local Plan.

| therefore anticipate further instructions to amplify the possibilities for the land; but if you have any queries on this
opportunity as you report back on the current Consultation phase please do not hesitate to let me know.

With kind regards

W:www.hawkinswatton.co.uk

‘ HaWkinS T. 01453 753753

Cornhill Chambers, Union Street, Stroud GL5 2JT

This Email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful
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